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Dear Jean and Sandra

Twrite on behlalf of the MSR committee with a proposal re a change in structure for
the way in which the Standards Review account finances are managed and ?aymem;
of myself as the Co-ordinator. |
The commuttee propqses that:
" a)all the financial transaction be passed through the MSR account for an accurate
- record of costs as from now. ) |
" b) that the set fee to'Rae be paid as a set payment fee exclusive of any costs and that
this be set at $90.00 per midwife: (Previously it was $100.00 per midwite u3clud1ng
costs which were approximately. ! $35%)
©)-that the Review fee be increased to $250.00 (plus GST) for midwives wnh a
caseload of 11 or more. Midwives with 10 or less clients will pay the é‘xrsung fee of
$200.00 plus GST. A separate charge for Post-natal only reviews zmcLPaperﬁLevuws
exists.
d) that in recognition of the amount of time, energy and commitment Rae has
demonstrated to maintaining and improving the Midwifery Standards Revww process
for the Wellington Region that she be paid a bonus of up to $500.00. ‘
Qn behalf of the committee and hoping the fimancial report and this proposal meets
_-with your approval. :
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